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MEMORANDUM 

WORTHINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
200 East Wilson Bridge Road 

Worthington, Ohio 43085 
Phone 614-450-6037 
Fax 614-883-3119 

jeble@wscloud.org 

TO: Dr. Trent Bowers, Superintendent 

FROM: 

SUBJ: 

DATE: 

Jeffrey J. Eble, Director, Business Services �

Construction Representative Resolution 

February 14, 2020

Attached is a Construction Project resolution from Bricker and Eckler designating the
District project representative and authorizing conducting paperwork processes for the project. 

This would include construction change directives, change orders, ELP schedules and
compliance reports, prequalified subcontractor lists, and so on. 

The resolution designated the Director of Business affairs as the representative and the
Superintendent as the backup if the Director is not available or incapacitated. 

The treasurer is authorized to execute purchase order and related documents such as GMP
amendments as related to the project. 

The architect is designated to keep track of any changes and report them monthly to share
with the Board of Education. 

Any questions please let me know.

Suggested Agenda language

To approve the attached resolution designating the authorized representatives for the District to
conduct business related to the master plan construction project. 
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